MEMO

TO:		SCIO TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE
FROM:		SANDY EGELER, CFO
RE:		COST ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED NEW POSITIONS
DATE:		MAY 5, 2021

I have been asked by the Supervisor and Clerk to run a financial analysis of the cost of their proposed new hires.   Both are proposing hiring four new positions, three full time and one part time, permanent employees.  Their proposals are significantly similar.  Their proposed splits of how much each fund would contribute do have differences.  Since both plans recommend the increase to full time by the Supervisor, I have shown those additional cost as a point of reference.  These are the only proposed new wages that are included in the budget.
One of my concerns is charging a portion of expenses to two of our special revenue funds.  The Township wide road SAD expires in FYE 2023 and the Bus millage expires in FYE 2025.  I am unclear if the Board plans on renewing the road SAD and it is uncertain if the voters will approve a bus millage renewal.  I feel there should be a contingency plan in case either are not renewed.
Another concern is the Parks and Pathways 15% cap on administrative cost.  The P & P ordinance says administrative expenses are not to exceed 15% of estimated revenues.  I calculated the 15% for this year to be as follows:  Budgeted tax revenue $851,760.00 x 15% = $127,764.  I will not express an opinion of what is intended to be classified as administrative, I just find it prudent to remind everyone of the limitation.  I have not included grants in the calculation because I have no way of knowing if any will be obtained that allows funds to be spent on admin.
I am also very concerned about the Fire Departments budget being able to contribute to the funding of these positions.  This year it is anticipated the Fire Department will use nearly $160,000 of fund balance.  Some of this is attributable to the renovations currently under way.  As you know the General Fund loaned the Fire Department $1,500,000 with a payback period of no more than twenty years.  In speaking to the Fire Chief, he indicated that with the station still under construction he will not be able to fill the fourth evening position.  He also had built into his budget around $30,000 for a part time admin clerk, but he still believes this is a needed position.  He believes their will be enough this year however, going forward it does not seem there will be sufficient funds.  Both proposals include significant cost to the Fire Department, and I cannot see how they will be able to absorb the proposed new expenses.  Another point to shed light on is the Fire Department is not in compliance with the new Fund Balance Policy.   Even though this policy does not mandate a level it says it is desirable for the Fire Department to have nine months of expenses in Fund Balance.  For fiscal year 2022 that equals $1,500,000.00.  The expected Fund Balance is $985,267.  Given the current and future cost I do not see any way for the Fire Department to operate at their current proposed structure, provide sustainable contribution for these new positions and be in compliance with the Fund Balance Policy.
Another relevant consideration is the cost to fill these positions.  There is a significant difference if you simply advertise at a cost for a few hundred or if you hire a headhunter which could cost around $20,000-$25,000.  Another cost that is in both plans is a temporary contract for HR services.  I have not included that cost in my analysis.
From an accounting point of view we can spread the expenses for these new positions any way that the Board feels is appropriate.  The total cost of the two plans is very similar and the reality is at this point we do not know what the bottom line cost will be.  When calculating the cost of each person I looked at what we are currently paying and used the worst-case scenario.  Most of the cost for our benefits are tied to age, wages and the number of family members being covered so it is impossible to say what the actual cost will be.  The numbers I have used should be the most these four positions will cost.
Hiring four new permanent positions will cost the Township between $400,000 and $450,000 (not including the Supervisors increase) with the cost being shared by many funds.  Care should be used when determining which funds will contribute how much to ensure the appropriate funds are contributing and the cost are sustainable each year.



